



**GCHS Athletic Booster Club
January 15, 2020 Minutes**

Vice President Doug Magno called the meeting to order at 6:432P.M. Doug Magno, Jennifer Berg, Todd Schuerman, Jeff Berg, Anna Bullman, Jay Bullman, Tiffany Pruitt, Lynn Tiffany, Jim Tiffany, Jo Stahoviak, Leslie Ann Sjodin, Chelsey Tiffany

Guests: Dianna Spicer, Eric Ricard, Linda Ricard

Minutes from December reviewed. Anna motioned to approve December Minutes. Lynn seconded. All were in favor.

- Coach's Requests
 - Coach Andersson: Girls Soccer request for \$4,333 for 25 Varsity ponchos
 - Talked with Coach about volunteer expectations
 - Jennifer motioned to approve Girls Soccer poncho request. Jay seconded. All were in favor.
 - Coach Pierotti: Cheerleading request for \$114 for a representative sign
 - Lynn motioned to approve Cheer sign request. Jo seconded. All were in favor.

New Business

Youth Wrestling meet 1/16: Doug will cover

Sysco: will order cookies and chicken patties

Jimano's: wants to cut pizza before delivery to prevent the slippage issue

Jennifer will call and starting 1/24 they will try to cut pieces

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Social Media - Doug

- Security platform to be renewed for February

Jeff motioned to approve Doug's Social Media report. Jo seconded. All were in favor.

Concessions

- Jim spoke with Gold Medal about invoices - he has one outstanding invoice and all invoices for year

Spirit Wear Coordinator - Todd Schuerman

- Handed out color chart for Hoops Fest shirts - look over pick 2 for future discussion
- Spiritwear sales to date (2019-2020) \$18,371
- Spiritwear Invoices (paid) \$18,141,95
- Donations \$362.40
- Met with Dr. Zelek, Mr. Landry, Dan Gonzalez to discuss Spiritwear Store before break - awaiting follow-up

Jennifer motioned to approve Todd's Spiritwear Report. Anna seconded. All were in favor.

Volunteer Coordinator - Jennifer Berg

- We have parent volunteers - please look at SignUp
- Participation numbers are good
- Please respond to GroupMe messages about SignUp numbers

- Booster members hours do count and are noticed - whether they are literally “counted” or not

Jay motioned to approve Jennifer’s Volunteer Coordinator Report. Todd seconded. All were in favor.

Treasurer - Melissa Cartee

- Requesting a monthly written report (Profit & Loss statement)

Secretary - Jennifer Berg

- Nothing to report

Vice President Doug Magno

- Turkey Trot numbers forthcomingL 1 sponsor donation outstanding

Todd motioned to approve Doug’s Vice President’s report. Jo seconded. All were in favor.

President Doug Magno for Tony Guerrieri

- Hoops Fest
 - March 7th at GCHS
 - March 8th at GCHS & GNHS

Jo motioned to approve Doug’s President report. Anna seconded. All were in favor.

Eric Ricard nominated as a Booster member. Jennifer motioned, Jay seconded. All were in favor.

Meeting adjourned at 8:09 pm. Todd motioned to adjourn. Jeff seconded. All were in favor.

The next general meeting will be held in Room 1350 at 6:30 on Thursday February 13, 2020..

Minutes were taken and prepared by Jennifer Berg.